
PAGE 1 OF 2
  

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
SPECIAL MEETING 

March 22, 2024   ●    10:00 AM 
Finance Committee Members:     Russ Melton    ●    Jim Beall    ●    Helen Chapman  

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 

• Pursuant to Government Code §84308, no LAFCO commissioner shall accept, solicit, or direct a
contribution of more than $250 from any party, or his/her agent; or any participant or his /or her agent,
while a LAFCO proceeding is pending, and for three months following the date a final decision is
rendered by LAFCO. Prior to rendering a decision on a LAFCO proceeding, any LAFCO
commissioner who received a contribution of more than $250 within the preceding 12 months from a
party or participant shall disclose that fact on the record of the proceeding. If a commissioner receives
a contribution which would otherwise require disqualification returns the contribution within 30 days of
knowing about the contribution and the proceeding, the commissioner shall be permitted to participate
in the proceeding. A party to a LAFCO proceeding shall disclose on the record of the proceeding any
contribution of more than $250 within the preceding 12 months by the party, or his or her agent, to a
LAFCO commissioner. For forms, visit the LAFCO website at www.santaclaralafco.org. No party, or
his or her agent and no participant, or his or her agent, shall make a contribution of more than $250 to
any LAFCO commissioner during the proceeding or for 3 months following the date a final decision is
rendered by LAFCO.

• Pursuant to Government Code Sections 56100.1, 56300, 56700.1, 57009 and 81000 et seq., any
person or combination of persons who directly or indirectly contribute(s) a total  of $1,000 or more or
expend(s) a total of $1,000 or more in support of or in opposition to specified LAFCO proposals or
proceedings, which generally include proposed reorganizations or changes of organization, may be
required to comply with the disclosure requirements of the Political Reform Act (See also, Section
84250 et seq.). These requirements contain provisions for making disclosures of contributions and
expenditures at specified intervals. More information on the scope of the required disclosures is
available at the web site of the FPPC: www.fppc.ca.gov. Questions regarding FPPC material,
including FPPC forms, should be directed to the FPPC’s advice line at 1-866-ASK-FPPC (1-866-275-
3772).

• Pursuant to Government Code §56300(c), LAFCO adopted lobbying disclosure requirements which
require that any person or entity lobbying the Commission or Executive Officer in regard to an
application before LAFCO must file a declaration prior to the hearing on the LAFCO application or at
the time of the hearing if that is the initial contact. In addition to submitting a declaration, any lobbyist
speaking at the LAFCO hearing must so identify themselves as lobbyists and identify on the record
the name of the person or entity making payment to them. Additionally, every applicant shall file a
declaration under penalty of perjury listing all lobbyists that they have hired to influence the action
taken by LAFCO on their application. For forms, visit the LAFCO website at www.santaclaralafco.org.

• Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on the agenda and distributed to all or
a majority of the Commissioners less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public
inspection at the LAFCO Office, 777 North First Street, Suite 410, San Jose, California, during normal
business hours. (Government Code §54957.5.)

• In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for this
meeting should notify the LAFCO Clerk 24 hours prior to the meeting at (408) 993- 4705.

http://www.santaclaralafco.org/
http://www.fppc.ca.gov/
http://www.santaclaralafco.org/


PAGE 2 OF 2
  

1. STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN

Recommended Action: Accept report and provide direction, as necessary.

2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025
Recommended Action: Consider the proposed Work Plan for Fiscal Year 2025, provide
further direction to staff, as necessary, and forward a recommendation to the full
Commission.

3. STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR BUDGET

Recommended Action: Accept report and provide direction, as necessary.

4. PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025
Recommended Action: Consider the proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2025. Provide
further direction to staff, as necessary, and forward a recommendation to the full
Commission.

5. ADJOURN
Recommended Action: Set date and time for the next Finance Committee meeting, as
necessary.





STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 1 of 8 

  PRIORITY*   H - High Priority (essential activities: state mandate, Commission directive, requirements) 

M - Medium Priority (important, provided resources allow or time permits) 

L  - Low Priority (desirable provided resources allow or time permits, not urgent) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

L
A

F
C

O
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

Process applicant-initiated LAFCO 

proposals 

Encourage pre-application meetings 
prior to application submittal 

Conduct pre-agenda meetings with 
County Depts to obtain Assessor & 
Surveyor reports, as needed 

Process applications per CKH Act: issue 
Notice of Application, Certificate of 
Filing / Sufficiency, Public Hearing 
Notice, staff report, conduct protest 
proceedings, as needed 

Staff H Several pre-
application 
meetings held 
(Sunnyvale/Cuperti
no Sanitary District, 
WVSD, Milpitas, San 
Jose, etc.) 

One USA 
amendment 
completed 

Comment on potential LAFCO applications, 

relevant projects & development proposals, 

city General Plan updates and/ or related 

environmental documents 

Ongoing, as needed Staff H Ongoing 

Review and update LAFCO policies for 

context, clarity and consistency with State 

law 

In progress Staff / 

Consultant 

H In progress – Ad 
Hoc Committee 
established. 
Workplan 
developed for 
project scope and 
timeline. Ad Hoc 
Committee 
meetings in 
progress. 

Prepare flowcharts for LAFCO processes 

and update application packets and 

application fee schedules for current 

requirements and ease of public use 

Upon completion of policies update Staff L Internal application 
processing 
checklists updated 

ITEM #1



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 2 of 8 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

IS
L

A
N

D
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
S

 

Conduct outreach to cities with islands, 

follow up on responses including 

review/research of city limits/ USA 

boundaries, provide assistance with 

annexations or necessary USA amendments 

Prepare and distribute island maps to 
cities 

Staff L As needed 

Review and finalize city-conducted island 

annexations 

Ongoing, as needed Staff H As needed 

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

, 
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 /
 C

O
M

M
U

N
IT

Y
 R

E
L

A
T

IO
N

S
 &

 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

Conduct outreach to increase awareness of 

LAFCO’s role 

Presentations to cities, other agencies 
on LAFCO, as relevant 

Distribute LAFCO communications 
material to elected officials and staff of 
cities, special districts and the County 

Seek exhibit opportunities at public 
spaces / events 

Maintain website as the primary 
information resource on LAFCO 

Increase social media presence 

Staff L 

M 

L 

H 

L 

Presentations 
provided upon 
request: Leadership 
Sunnyvale (12/23), 
County Planning 
Commission (2/24), 
Leadership Morgan 
Hill (3/24) 

Website updated 

Engage and establish relationships with 

local (cities, districts, county), regional 

(ABAG/MTC), state (SGC, OPR, DoC, 

SWRCB) agencies, organizations such as 

SDA, SCCAPO, CALAFCO, other 

stakeholder groups 

Attend regular meetings of SDA 
(quarterly), SCCAPO (monthly), County 
Planning Dept.(quarterly) 

Small water systems issues / legislation 

Collaborate with agencies and entities 
with goals common to LAFCO 

Staff M 

M 

M 

Ongoing 

Track LAFCO related legislation EO attends CALAFCO Legislative 
Committee 

Commission takes positions and submit 
letters on proposed legislation 

Staff L 

M 

AB 399 



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 3 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

Respond to public enquiries re. LAFCO 

policies, procedures and application filing 

requirements  

Timely response to public inquiries  

Update the PRA form for the website 

Document research on complex 
inquiries 

Report to Commission on complex 
inquiries 

Staff H 

L 

L 

 

H 

Ongoing  

 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 S

T
U

D
IE

S
 &

  

S
P

H
E

R
E

 O
F

 I
N

F
L

U
E

N
C

E
 U

P
D

A
T

E
S

 

 

Countywide Fire Service Review Manage new consultant’s work and 
contract 

Coordinate TAC meetings 

Review and comment on administrative 
draft reports  

Distribute Public hearing notices and 
coordinate community workshops and 
public hearings  

Prepare and distribute 
stakeholder/public outreach material  

Coordinate stakeholder / public 
engagement process along with public 
comment and response process 

Prepare staff reports with 
implementation recommendations  

Follow up with agencies and report back 
to the commission 

Staff / 

Consultant 

H Publication of Draft 
report 

Two Community 
meetings and a TAC 
Mtg. in July 2023    

Public comment 
and response 
process  

Two LAFCO public 
hearings on the 
Report  

Final Report 
adopted by LAFCO 
in October 2023 

Coordinating and 
compiling agency 
responses to LAFCO 
recommendations  

Countywide Water and Wastewater Service 

Review  

Develop water/wastewater service 
review workplan and identify method 
for consultant selection  

 

Staff M TBD 



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 4 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

Continue to monitor implementation of 

recommendations from previous service 

reviews and conduct special studies, as 

necessary 

RRRPD study – city took action to delay 
decision on consolidation 

 

Staff L Pending city action 

Map Mutual Water companies  Initial maps complete, further work 
through service review 

Staff L As needed 

Engage in or support grant/partnership 

opportunities on issues related to enhancing 

viability of agriculture, and climate smart 

growth  

As needed, and as opportunities arise Staff L As needed 

Compile and post JPA filings on the LAFCO 

website 

Notice provided, gather JPA information 
through service review process  

Staff L JPA information 
obtained from Fire 
Service Review 

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
  

  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

     
  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Provide ongoing support to the 12 

commissioners for regularly-scheduled 

Commission meetings, special meetings and 

Committee meetings (Finance Committee, 

Ad Hoc Committee on Organizational 

Assessment and the Fire Service Review 

TAC)  

Prepare and distribute public hearing 
notices and agenda packets, provide 
staff support during the meetings, 
record minutes, broadcast meetings 

Hold pre-agenda review meeting with 
Chair 

Hold pre-meeting calls with individual 
commissioners to address agenda item 
questions 

Process commissioner per diems for 
attendance at LAFCO meetings 

Staff H Ongoing 

Transitioned to in-
person meetings 
with option for 
remote public 
participation for 
regular LAFCO 
meetings 

Began webcasting 
LAFCO meetings in 
June 2023 

Keep the Commission informed  EO report, off-agenda emails, as needed 

Provide ongoing educational 
opportunities / events  

 

Staff  H Ongoing  



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 5 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

Onboarding new Commissioners  Facilitate filing / completion of Form 
700, commissioner pledge, ethics 
training.  

Update LAFCO letterhead, directory, and 
website  

Set up vendor accounts, provide parking 
permits 

Conduct new Commissioner orientation 

Recognize outgoing commissioners for 
service on LAFCO 

Staff H Ongoing - as needed  

Commissioners Selection Process Inform appointing bodies of any 
upcoming vacancies and provide 
information on appointment criteria 

Convene ISDSC committee meeting, as 
necessary 

Coordinate public member selection 
process, as necessary 

Staff H Cities Selection 
Committee 
appointments 

Conduct a Strategic Planning Workshop  2018 Workshop re. LAFCO 
Communications and Outreach Plan  

Staff / 

Consultant 

L TBD 

Commissioner participation in CALAFCO Support commissioner participation in 
CALAFCO activities / or election to the 
CALAFCO Board 

Staff L  Six commissioners 
+ staff attended 
CALAFCO Annual 
Conference 

 

 

 

 

 



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 6 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

  
  
 A

D
M

IN
IS

T
R

A
T

IV
E

 P
R

O
J
E

C
T

S
 

Prepare LAFCO annual work plan  March –June  Staff H In progress 

Prepare LAFCO annual budget March –June  Staff H In progress 

Prepare LAFCO Annual Report  August 2023 Staff H Completed  

Prepare LAFCO Annual Financial Audit October 2023 Consultant / 

Staff 

H Completed 
December 2023 

Chavan Associates 
contract extended 
for FYs 24 - 27  

Office / facility management  Coordinate with Building Manager on 
facilities issues  

Coordinate with County re. 
computers/network, phone, printers, 
office security, procurement, installation 
& maintenance  

Order and manage office supplies  

Make travel arrangements and process 
expense reimbursements. 

Process mileage reimbursements  

Office space lease extended (lease 
extended through April 30, 2027) 

Staff H Ongoing 

 

 

 

 

 

Records management  Organize scan of LAFCO records to 
Electronic Document Management 
System (LaserFische) 

Maintain LAFCO’s hard copy records 

Maintain and enhance the LAFCO 
Website 

Maintain LAFCO database 

 

Staff/ 

Consultant 
 
 
Staff 
 

H 

 
H 

H 

H 

On hold 

Website content   
updates completed 



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 7 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

Contracts and payments & receivables  Track consultant contracts and approve 
invoices 

Approve vendor invoices / process 
annual payments for various services/ 
memberships  

Coordinate with County Controller’s 
Office and track annual collection of 
payments from member agencies 

Staff H Ongoing  

Review and update LAFCO bylaws / 

administrative policies and procedures  

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

 

Ongoing  

Staff training and development CALAFCO workshops, conferences, 
relevant courses 

Staff M Staff registered to 
attend CALAFCO 
Workshop (4/24) 

Coordinate with County on administrative 

issues  

Attend monthly meetings with the 
Deputy County Executive 

Staff H Ongoing  

Staff performance evaluation  April – October 2023 Staff/ 

Commission 

H Completed in 
February 2024 

Recruitment, hiring, and training of LAFCO 

staff 

Training of new LAFCO Clerk – 
recruitment and hiring expected by end 
of FY 2023 

Staff H Recruitment and 
hiring completed. 
New Clerk started 
on September 5, 
2023. Training in 
progress. Prepared 
workplan for 
professional 
development of 
LAFCO staff  

Student internship program  Contact the County to explore creation 
of a paid student internship program  

Staff  Preliminary contact 
completed. On hold 
due to current staff 
training priorities 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 



STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN (FISCAL YEAR 2024) 

PAGE 8 of 8 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* STATUS 

Other administrative functions mandated of 

a public agency (Form 700 annual filing & 

AB 1234 training compliance, Form 806, 

maintaining liability/workers comp 

insurance, etc.)  

Ongoing  Staff H Ongoing 

  



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 1 OF 6 

  PRIORITY*   H - High Priority (essential activities: state mandate, Commission directive, requirements) 

M - Medium Priority (important, provided resources allow or time permits) 

L  - Low Priority (desirable provided resources allow or time permits, not urgent) 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

L
A

F
C

O
 A

P
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
 

Process applicant-initiated LAFCO proposals Encourage pre-application meetings prior to 
application submittal 

Conduct pre-agenda meetings with County Depts. to 
obtain Assessor & Surveyor reports, as needed 

Process applications per CKH Act requirements: issue 
Notice of Application, Certificate of Filing / 
Sufficiency, Public Hearing Notice, staff report, 
conduct protest proceedings, as needed 

Staff H 

Comment on potential LAFCO applications, 

relevant projects & development proposals, 

city General Plan updates and/ or related 

environmental documents 

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

Comprehensive review and update of LAFCO 

policies for context, clarity and consistency 

with State law 

In progress Staff /Ad Hoc 

Committee 

H 

Prepare flowcharts for LAFCO processes and 

update application packets and application 

fee schedules for current requirements and 

ease of public use 

Upon completion of policies update Staff L 

IS
L

A
N

D
 

A
N

N
E

X
A

T
IO

N
S

 

Conduct outreach to cities with islands, 

follow up on responses including 

review/research of city limits/ USA 

boundaries, and provide assistance with 

annexations or necessary USA amendments 

Prepare and distribute island maps to cities Staff L 

Review and finalize city-conducted island 

annexations 

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

ITEM #2



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 2 OF 6 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

O
U

T
R

E
A

C
H

, 
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
 /

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y

 R
E

L
A

T
IO

N
S

 &
  

C
U

S
T

O
M

E
R

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 

Conduct outreach to increase awareness of 

LAFCO’s role 

 

 

 

  

Presentations to cities, other agencies on LAFCO, as 
relevant 

Distribute LAFCO communications material to elected 
officials and staff of cities, special districts and the 
County  

Seek exhibit opportunities at public spaces / events 

Maintain website as the primary information resource 
on LAFCO 

Increase social media presence (Twitter)  

Staff M 

 

M 

 

L 

H 

 
L 

Engage and establish relationships with local 

(cities, districts, county), regional 

(ABAG/MTC), state (SGC, OPR, DoC, 

SWRCB) agencies, organizations such as SDA, 

SCCAPO, CALAFCO, other stakeholder 

groups 

 

 

Attend regular meetings of SDA (quarterly), SCCAPO 
(monthly), and County Planning Dept. (quarterly)  

Small water systems issues / legislation 

Collaborate with agencies and entities with goals 
common to LAFCO 

Staff M 

 
M 
 

M 

Track LAFCO related legislation  EO attends CALAFCO Legislative Committee meetings 

Commission takes positions and submits letters on 
proposed legislation 

Staff L 
 
 
 

M 

Respond to public enquiries re. LAFCO 

policies, procedures and application filing 

requirements  

Timely response to public inquiries  

Update the PRA form for the website 

Document research on complex inquiries 

Report to Commission on complex inquiries 

Staff H 

L 

L 

H 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 3 OF 6 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

 R
E

V
IE

W
S

, 
S

P
E

C
IA

L
 S

T
U

D
IE

S
 &

  

S
P

H
E

R
E

 O
F

 I
N

F
L

U
E

N
C

E
 U

P
D

A
T

E
S

 

 

Countywide Fire Service Review Follow up with agencies on implementation of 
recommendations and report back to the commission 

Work with interested agencies on implementing 
recommendations requiring LAFCO action  

Staff  H 

 

H 

Countywide Water and Wastewater Service 

Review  

Develop water/wastewater service review workplan 
and identify method for consultant selection  

Staff M 

Continue to monitor implementation of 

recommendations from previous service 

reviews and conduct special studies, as 

necessary 

RRRPD study – city took action to delay decision on 
consolidation 

 

Staff L 

Map Mutual Water companies  Initial maps complete, further through service review Staff L 

Engage in or support grant / partnership 

opportunities on issues related to enhancing 

viability of agriculture, and climate smart 

growth  

As needed, and as opportunities arise Staff L 

Compile and post JPA filings on the LAFCO 

website 

Notice provided, gather JPA information through 
service review process  

 

 

Staff L 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 4 OF 6 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

C
O

M
M

IS
S

IO
N

 S
U

P
P

O
R

T
 

Provide ongoing support to the 12 

commissioners for regularly scheduled 

Commission meetings, special meetings and 

Committee meetings (Finance Committee, 

and the Ad-Hoc Committee)  

Prepare and distribute public hearing notices and 
agenda packets, provide staff support during the 
meetings, record minutes, broadcast meetings 

Hold pre-agenda review meeting with Chair 

Hold pre-meeting calls with individual commissioners 
to address agenda item questions and prepare 
meeting script for Chair 

Process commissioner per diems for attendance at 
LAFCO meetings 

Staff H 

Keep the Commission informed  EO report 

Off-agenda emails, as needed 

Provide ongoing educational opportunities/events  

Staff  
 

H 

Onboarding new Commissioners  Facilitate filing / completion of Form 700, 
commissioner pledge, ethics training  

Update LAFCO letterhead, directory, and website  

Set up vendor accounts, provide parking permits 

Conduct new Commissioner orientation 

Recognize outgoing commissioners for LAFCO service  

Staff H 

Commissioners Selection Process Inform appointing bodies of any upcoming vacancies 
and provide information on appointment criteria 

Convene ISDSC committee meeting, as necessary 

Coordinate public member selection process, as 
necessary 

Staff H 

Conduct a Strategic Planning Workshop  Most recent workshop in 2018 re. LAFCO 
Communications and Outreach Plan  

Staff / Consultant L 

Commissioner participation in CALAFCO Support commissioner participation in CALAFCO 
activities / or election to the CALAFCO Board 

Staff L 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 5 OF 6 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 

Prepare LAFCO annual work plan  March – June 2025 Staff/Finance 

Committee 

H 

Prepare LAFCO annual budget March – June 2025 Staff/Finance 

Committee 

H 

Prepare LAFCO Annual Report  August 2024 Staff H 

Prepare LAFCO Annual Financial Audit October 2024 (Contract with Chavan Associates 
extended for FY 2024 thru FY 2027)  

Consultant / Staff H 

Office / facility management  Coordinate with Building Manager on facilities issues  

Coordinate with County re. computers/network, 
phone, printers, office security, procurement, 
installation & maintenance  

Order and manage office supplies  

Make travel arrangements and process expense 
reimbursements. 

Process mileage reimbursements  

Office space lease extended (lease extended through 
April 30, 2027) 

Staff H 

Records management  Organize scan of LAFCO records to Electronic 
Document Management System (LaserFische) 

Maintain LAFCO’s hard copy records 

Maintain and enhance the LAFCO Website 

Maintain LAFCO database 

Staff/ Consultant 

 
 
Staff 
 

H 

 
H 

H 

H 

Contracts and payments & receivables  Track consultant contracts and approve invoices 

Approve vendor invoices / process annual payments 
for various services/ memberships  

Coordinate with County Controller’s Office and track 
annual collection of payments from member agencies 

Staff H 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 6 OF 6 

 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

Review and update LAFCO bylaws / 

administrative policies and procedures  

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

 

Staff training and development CALAFCO workshops, conferences, relevant courses 

Training of new LAFCO Clerk  

Implementation of work plan for staff professional 
development 

Staff H 

H 

H 

Coordinate with County on administrative 

issues  

Attend monthly meetings with the Deputy County 
Executive 

Staff H 

Staff performance evaluation  April – December 2024 Staff/Commission H 

Other administrative functions mandated of a 

public agency (Form 806, maintaining 

liability/workers comp insurance, etc.)  

Ongoing  Staff H 

 

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 P

R
O

J
E

C
T

S
 



FY 2008 - FY 2023 LAFCO FINANCIALS

YTD FY 2024 ACTUALS 

ITEM NO. TITLE

ACTUALS   

FY 2008

ACTUALS   

FY 2009

ACTUALS   

FY 2010

ACTUALS   

FY 2011

ACTUALS   

FY 2012

ACTUALS   

FY 2013

ACTUALS   

FY 2014

ACTUALS   

FY 2015

ACTUALS   

FY 2016

ACTUALS   

FY 2017

ACTUALS   

FY 2018

ACTUALS   

FY 2019

ACTUALS 

FY 2020

ACTUALS 

FY 2021

ACTUALS 

FY 2022

ACTUALS 

FY 2023

ACTUALS 

YTD 3/11/24

EXPENDITURES

Salary and Benefits $356,009 $400,259 $406,650 $413,966 $393,194 $411,929 $450,751 $466,755 $484,216 $514,381 $628,534 $713,900 $744,439 $730,716 $639,099 $697,700 $548,092

Object 2:  Services and Supplies

5255100 Intra-County Professional $66,085 $57,347 $13,572 $4,532 $6,118 $5,260 $5,663 $4,379 $18,523 $1,292 $703 $3,593 $346 $201 $354 $3,785 $0

5255800 Legal Counsel $0 $9,158 $67,074 $52,440 $48,741 $56,791 $53,550 $52,854 $57,498 $71,131 $59,400 $72,276 $69,975 $65,791 $78,977 $78,326 $54,425

5255500 Consultant  Services $19,372 $75,000 $76,101 $58,060 $102,349 $59,563 $35,602 $37,250 $39,625 $0 $45,000 $52,650 $106,709 $41,966 $25,389 $106,867 $55,742

5285700 Meal Claims $0 $368 $277 $288 $379 $91 $228 $209 $367 $50 $901 $257 $166 $0 $56 $1,473 $139

5220100 Insurance $491 $559 $550 $4,582 $4,384 $4,378 $4,231 $4,338 $4,135 $4,679 $4,893 $5,296 $5,893 $10,452 $8,591 $7,042 $8,125

1151 Office Expenses $1,056 $354 $716 $639 $1,212 $536 $850 $783 $6,266 $48,632 $15,412 $4,702 $2,544 $1,151 $1,462 $2,211 $1,887

5270100 Rent and Lease $41,120 $39,360 $44,478 $46,254 $47,903 $53,172 $40,869

5255650 Data Processing Services $8,361 $3,692 $3,505 $1,633 $3,384 $1,663 $3,311 $9,024 $1,519 $6,869 $877 $11,894 $15,500 $21,223 $18,125 $27,297 $16,832

5225500 Commissioners' Fee $5,700 $5,400 $3,500 $3,400 $4,000 $4,900 $5,800 $4,900 $6,700 $5,300 $5,400 $5,000 $4,600 $6,100 $4,200 $4,500 $4,400

5260100 Publications and Legal Notices $1,151 $563 $1,526 $363 $916 $222 $378 $2,484 $487 $191 $145 $192 $44 $90 $704 $470 $44

5245100 Membership Dues $5,500 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000 $14,473 $0 $7,428 $7,577 $8,107 $8,674 $9,615 $11,822 $12,144 $12,316 $12,921 $13,936

5250750 Printing and Reproduction $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9 $177 $703 $0 $0 $0 $799 $0 $0 $435 $416

5285800 Business Travel $7,238 $8,415 $4,133 $8,309 $3,095 $4,777 $5,800 $4,042 $5,811 $3,877 $13,091 $4,260 $6,908 $0 $0 $4,933 $8,557

5285300 Private Automobile Mileage $1,016 $704 $832 $1,185 $615 $424 $409 $396 $1,009 $1,264 $590 $689 $696 $61 $0 $42 $403

5285200 Transportation&Travel (County Car Usage) $894 $948 $629 $0 $384 $250 $371 $293 $559 $605 $0 $328 $256 $0 $0 $323 $0

5281600 Overhead $42,492 $62,391 $49,077 $46,626 $60,647 $43,133 $42,192 $34,756 $49,452 $0 $28,437 $69,944 $4,505 $30,917 $49,173 $30,041 $10,173

5275200 Computer Hardware $0 $451 $0 $83 $2,934 $1,791 $2,492 $0 $106 $0 $0 $773 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

5250800 Computer Software $0 $0 $626 $314 $579 $3,124 $933 $1,833 $2,079 $754 $4,505 $3,012 $1,200 $4,708 $1,753 $1,843 $1,203

5250250 Postage $1,160 $416 $219 $568 $309 $589 $246 $597 $411 $209 $183 $117 $73 $184 $159 $42 $26

5252100 Staff Training Programs $0 $665 $491 $250 $300 $0 $0 $1,431 $0 $0 $0 $350 $525 $70 $70 $35 $0

5701000 Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $516,530 $633,691 $636,478 $604,238 $640,540 $613,895 $612,816 $633,929 $687,043 $667,342 $857,865 $998,208 $1,021,478 $972,028 $888,331 $1,033,458 $765,269

REVENUES 

4103400 Application Fees $46,559 $41,680 $35,576 $48,697 $37,426 $45,458 $63,561 $27,386 $146,168 $20,436 $29,864 $33,049 $7,587 $34,622 $41,847 $19,637 $11,323

4301100 Interest: Deposits and Investments $24,456 $16,230 $6,688 $4,721 $4,248 $3,416 $2,674 $2,844 $6,073 $10,830 $12,620 $12,141 $18,176 $10,488 $7,831 $25,401 $14,562

TOTAL REVENUES $71,015 $57,911 $42,264 $53,418 $41,674 $48,873 $66,235 $30,230 $152,241 $31,266 $42,484 $45,190 $25,763 $45,110 $49,678 $45,038 $25,885

3400150

AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 

END OF YEAR $271,033 $368,800 $334,567 $275,605 $209,987 $208,219 $160,052 $226,111 $187,310 $293,489 $331,177 $314,693 $352,123 $312,351 $410,027 $407,583 $407,582

3400800 RESERVES AVAILABLE $100,000 $100,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $250,000 $250,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000

 BUDGETED COSTS TO AGENCIES

5440200 County $271,641 $270,896 $267,657 $292,601 $298,597 $281,780 $156,002 $187,521 $220,668 $225,778 $266,298 $277,942 $381,904 $327,928 $295,443 $328,658 $297,729

4600100 Cities (San Jose 50% +other cities 50%) $271,641 $270,896 $267,657 $292,601 $298,597 $282,625 $156,002 $187,521 $220,668 $225,778 $266,298 $277,942 $381,904 $327,928 $295,443 $328,658 $297,729

4600100 Independent Special Distrcits $296,892 $187,521 $220,668 $225,778 $266,298 $277,942 $381,904 $327,928 $295,443 $328,658 $297,729

3/18/2024

ITEM #3



 

 

PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 1 OF 6 
  

  PRIORITY*    H - High Priority (essential activities: state mandate, Commission directive, requirements) 
                         M - Medium Priority (important, provided resources allow or time permits) 
                         L  - Low Priority (desirable provided resources allow or time permits, not urgent) 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

LA
FC

O
 A

PP
LI

C
A

TI
O

N
S 

Process applicant-initiated LAFCO proposals Encourage pre-application meetings prior to 
application submittal  

Conduct pre-agenda meetings with County Depts. to 
obtain Assessor & Surveyor reports, as needed  

Process applications per CKH Act requirements: issue 
Notice of Application, Certificate of Filing / 
Sufficiency, Public Hearing Notice, staff report, 
conduct protest proceedings, as needed 

Staff H 

Comment on potential LAFCO applications, 
relevant projects & development proposals, 
city General Plan updates and/ or related 
environmental documents  

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

Comprehensive review and update of LAFCO 
policies for context, clarity and consistency 
with State law 

In progress Staff /Ad Hoc 
Committee  

H 

Prepare flowcharts for LAFCO processes and 
update application packets and application 
fee schedules for current requirements and 
ease of public use 

Upon completion of policies update Staff L 

IS
LA

N
D

 
A

N
N

EX
A

TI
O

N
S 

Conduct outreach to cities with islands, 
follow up on responses including 
review/research of city limits/ USA 
boundaries, and provide assistance with 
annexations or necessary USA amendments  

Prepare and distribute island maps to cities Staff L 

Review and finalize city-conducted island 
annexations  

Ongoing, as needed 

  

Staff H 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 2 OF 6 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

O
U

TR
EA

C
H

, G
O

VE
R

N
M

EN
T 

/ C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

R
EL

A
TI

O
N

S 
&

  
C

U
ST

O
M

ER
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

Conduct outreach to increase awareness of 
LAFCO’s role 
 
 
 
  

Presentations to cities, other agencies on LAFCO, as 
relevant 

Distribute LAFCO communications material to elected 
officials and staff of cities, special districts and the 
County  

Seek exhibit opportunities at public spaces / events 

Maintain website as the primary information resource 
on LAFCO 

Increase social media presence (Twitter)  

Staff M 

 

M 

 

L 

H 

 
L 

Engage and establish relationships with local 
(cities, districts, county), regional 
(ABAG/MTC), state (SGC, OPR, DoC, 
SWRCB) agencies, organizations such as SDA, 
SCCAPO, CALAFCO, other stakeholder 
groups 
 
 

Attend regular meetings of SDA (quarterly), SCCAPO 
(monthly), and County Planning Dept. (quarterly)  

Small water systems issues / legislation 

Collaborate with agencies and entities with goals 
common to LAFCO 

Staff M 

 
M 
 

M 

Track LAFCO related legislation  EO attends CALAFCO Legislative Committee meetings 

Commission takes positions and submits letters on 
proposed legislation 

Staff L 
 
 
 

M 

Respond to public enquiries re. LAFCO 
policies, procedures and application filing 
requirements  

Timely response to public inquiries  

Update the PRA form for the website 

Document research on complex inquiries 

Report to Commission on complex inquiries 

Staff H 

L 

L 

H 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 3 OF 6 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

SE
R

VI
C

E 
R

EV
IE

W
S,

 S
PE

C
IA

L 
ST

U
D

IE
S 

&
  

SP
H

ER
E 

O
F 

IN
FL

U
EN

C
E 

U
PD

A
TE

S 
 

Countywide Fire Service Review Follow up with agencies on implementation of 
recommendations and report back to the commission 

Work with interested agencies on implementing 
recommendations requiring LAFCO action  

Staff  H 

 

H 

Countywide Water and Wastewater Service 
Review  

Develop water/wastewater service review workplan 
and identify method for consultant selection  

Staff M 

Continue to monitor implementation of 
recommendations from previous service 
reviews and conduct special studies, as 
necessary 

RRRPD study – city took action to delay decision on 
consolidation 

 

Staff L 

Map Mutual Water companies  Initial maps complete, further through service review Staff L 

Engage in or support grant / partnership 
opportunities on issues related to enhancing 
viability of agriculture, and climate smart 
growth  

As needed, and as opportunities arise Staff L 

Compile and post JPA filings on the LAFCO 
website 

Notice provided, gather JPA information through 
service review process  

 

 

Staff L 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 4 OF 6 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 S
U

PP
O

R
T 

Provide ongoing support to the 12 
commissioners for regularly scheduled 
Commission meetings, special meetings and 
Committee meetings (Finance Committee, 
and the Ad-Hoc Committee)  

Prepare and distribute public hearing notices and 
agenda packets, provide staff support during the 
meetings, record minutes, broadcast meetings 

Hold pre-agenda review meeting with Chair 

Hold pre-meeting calls with individual commissioners 
to address agenda item questions and prepare 
meeting script for Chair 

Process commissioner per diems for attendance at 
LAFCO meetings 

Staff H 

Keep the Commission informed  EO report 

Off-agenda emails, as needed 

Provide ongoing educational opportunities/events  

Staff  
 

H 

Onboarding new Commissioners  Facilitate filing / completion of Form 700, 
commissioner pledge, ethics training  

Update LAFCO letterhead, directory, and website  

Set up vendor accounts, provide parking permits 

Conduct new Commissioner orientation 

Recognize outgoing commissioners for LAFCO service  

Staff H 

Commissioners Selection Process Inform appointing bodies of any upcoming vacancies 
and provide information on appointment criteria 

Convene ISDSC committee meeting, as necessary 

Coordinate public member selection process, as 
necessary 

Staff H 

Conduct a Strategic Planning Workshop  Most recent workshop in 2018 re. LAFCO 
Communications and Outreach Plan  

Staff / Consultant L 

Commissioner participation in CALAFCO Support commissioner participation in CALAFCO 
activities / or election to the CALAFCO Board 

Staff L 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 5 OF 6 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

VE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 

Prepare LAFCO annual work plan  March – June 2025 Staff/Finance 
Committee 

H 

Prepare LAFCO annual budget March – June 2025 Staff/Finance 
Committee 

H 

Prepare LAFCO Annual Report  August 2024 Staff H 

Prepare LAFCO Annual Financial Audit October 2024 (Contract with Chavan Associates 
extended for FY 2024 thru FY 2027)  

Consultant / Staff H 

Office / facility management  Coordinate with Building Manager on facilities issues  

Coordinate with County re. computers/network, 
phone, printers, office security, procurement, 
installation & maintenance  

Order and manage office supplies  

Make travel arrangements and process expense 
reimbursements. 

Process mileage reimbursements  

Office space lease extended (lease extended through 
April 30, 2027) 

Staff H 

Records management  Organize scan of LAFCO records to Electronic 
Document Management System (LaserFische) 

Maintain LAFCO’s hard copy records 

Maintain and enhance the LAFCO Website 

Maintain LAFCO database 

Staff/ Consultant 
 
 
Staff 
 

H 

 
H 

H 

H 

Contracts and payments & receivables  Track consultant contracts and approve invoices 

Approve vendor invoices / process annual payments 
for various services/ memberships  

Coordinate with County Controller’s Office and track 
annual collection of payments from member agencies 

Staff H 



PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025 

PAGE 6 OF 6 
 

 PROJECT DESCRIPTION ACTIVITIES / TIMELINE RESOURCES PRIORITY* 

Review and update LAFCO bylaws / 
administrative policies and procedures  

Ongoing, as needed Staff H 

 

Staff training and development CALAFCO workshops, conferences, relevant courses 

Training of new LAFCO Clerk  

Implementation of work plan for staff professional 
development 

Staff H 

H 

H 

Coordinate with County on administrative 
issues  

Attend monthly meetings with the Deputy County 
Executive 

Staff H 

Staff performance evaluation  April – December 2024 Staff/Commission H 

Other administrative functions mandated of a 
public agency (Form 806, maintaining 
liability/workers comp insurance, etc.)  

Ongoing  Staff H 

 

A
D

M
IN

IS
TR

A
TI

VE
 P

R
O

JE
C

TS
 



PROPOSED LAFCO BUDGET 

FISCAL YEAR 2024- 2025

ITEM # TITLE

APPROVED     

BUDGET    

FY 2024 

ACTUALS 

Year to Date 

3/11/2024

 PROJECTIONS 

Year End    

FY 2024

PROPOSED 

BUDGET    

FY 2025

EXPENDITURES

Object 1: Salary and Benefits $882,121 $548,092 $831,222 $862,484 

Object 2: Services and Supplies

5255100 Intra-County Professional $10,000 $0 $10,000 $10,000

5255800 Legal Counsel $82,780 $54,425 $82,000 $85,780

5255500 Consultant  Services $150,000 $55,742 $70,000 $150,000

5285700 Meal Claims $750 $139 $600 $750

5220100 Insurance $8,335 $8,125 $8,335 $6,737

5250100 Office Expenses $5,000 $1,887 $4,000 $5,000

5270100 Rent & Lease $54,766 $40,869 $54,766 $56,416

5255650 Data Processing Services $27,520 $16,832 $27,000 $22,517

5225500 Commissioners' Fee $10,000 $4,400 $10,000 $10,000

5260100 Publications and Legal Notices $1,000 $44 $500 $1,000

5245100 Membership Dues $13,870 $13,936 $13,936 $14,509

5250750 Printing and Reproduction $1,500 $416 $1,500 $1,500

5285800 Business Travel $15,900 $8,557 $15,000 $21,000

5285300 Private Automobile Mileage $1,000 $403 $750 $1,000

5285200 Transportation&Travel (County Car Usage) $600 $0 $200 $600

5281600 Overhead $20,358 $10,173 $20,358 $21,119

5275200 Computer Hardware $4,000 $0 $3,000 $4,000

5250800 Computer Software $4,000 $1,203 $4,000 $4,000

5250250 Postage $500 $26 $300 $500

5252100 Staff/Commissioner Training Programs $2,000 $0 $1,000 $2,000

5701000 Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,296,000 $765,269 $1,158,467 $1,280,912

REVENUES

4103400 Application Fees $30,000 $11,323 $15,000 $25,000

4301100 Interest: Deposits and Investments $6,000 $14,562 $15,000 $6,000

TOTAL REVENUE $36,000 $25,885 $30,000 $31,000

3400150 FUND BALANCE FROM PREVIOUS FY $366,814 $407,582 $407,582 $172,301

NET LAFCO OPERATING EXPENSES $893,186 $331,802 $720,885 $1,077,611

3400800 RESERVES Available $200,000 $200,000 $200,000 $200,000

 COSTS TO AGENCIES

5440200 County $297,729 $297,729 $297,729 $359,204

4600100 Cities (San Jose 50% + Other Cities 50%) $297,729 $297,729 $297,729 $359,204

4600100 Special Districts $297,729 $297,729 $297,729 $359,204

3/18/2024

ITEM #4


	1. STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN
	CURRENT YEAR WORK PLAN

	2. PROPOSED WORK PLAN FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025
	Proposed FY 2025 Work Plan

	3. STATUS OF CURRENT YEAR BUDGET
	FY 2024 Actuals

	4. PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025
	Proposed Budget FY 2025

	5. ADJOURN
	Blank Page



